Freeman Elementary School

126 N. West St., Woodland, CA 95695 • Phone: (530) 662-1758

November 14, 2018 • 3:00-4:00 pm

Facilitator: Eduardo Gonzalez Ed. D., Principal

Recorder: Time-Keeper : Eddie Notetaker: Navdeep Brar

Room 8

- Articulate verbally or through writing multiple ways to compose and decompose a given number
- Improve comprehension of informational text by focusing on academic language and vocabulary.
- Decrease Suspensions/Increase Attendance rates
- Focus on PLCs

DISCUSSION ITEM/ Tema de Comentar	TIME/ Tiempo	PERSON RESPONSIBLE/Pers ona Responsable	ACTION TAKEN/COMMENTS MEDIDAS ADOPTADAS / COMENTARIOS
 I.) Review minutes and agenda/Revisar los minutos de revisión y agenda 	5 min	Eddie	Eddie reviewed minutes and agenda. Julia motions to approve agenda. Steven seconds the motion. Motion passes.
2.) Public Comment/ Comentarios del publico			No public comment.
2.) ELAC Announcements/Anun cios de ELAC	5 Min		No ELAC comments/announcements at the time.
3.) Booster's Announcements/Anun cios De Boosters	5 Min		Eddie reviewed Booster's budget.
4.) Principal's Announcements/ Anuncios del Director	5 Min		Eddie reviewed Harvest Festival success and Booster's budget for the year.

5.) Review and Approve Safety Plan/Revisar y aprobar el plan de seguridad	10 Min	Eddie	Eddie reviewed Safety Plan and Alice training. Hilda suggested providing Emergency plans for subs to have access too, so they are aware of the protocols in emergency situations. Hilda motions to approve the Safety Plan. Christine seconds the motion. The Safety Plan has been approved.
6) Review and Approve Site Plan/Revisar y aprobar el plan del sitio	30 Minutes	Eddie	We will look into student interest for the Spelling Bee competition before allocating funds. Eddie reviewed funding for the year. Julia suggested looking into a vocabulary program for the school. Council discussed hiring a Title 1 Teacher for additional supports for the rest of the year. In Spring, Council will look at the effect results to determine the need for the following school year. Teachers want to make sure that we don't have students being pulled out all of the time from class as they voiced concern about this. Council discussed hiring on Jamie for one more session and then surveying teachers to determine further need. Hilda motions to approve funding a Title 1 teacher for this year only and then seeing if it is increasing achievement and working with Jamie for 1 day and then surveying teachers to see if they would like a second day. Steven seconds the motion. The motion passes.
Sign in Sheet:			

SSC Meeting on Meeting on November 14, 2018

Name / Nombre
Ell Sil
Maudeen Bo.
Stilch Herell
Lancelle Shire -
the Bolin
Olivistne Ramiver
auto Milaloaan
Y T



Freeman Elementary School

126 N. West St., Woodland, CA 95695 • Phone: (530) 662-1758

October 8, 2018 • 3:00-4:00 pm

Facilitator: Eduardo Gonzalez Ed. D., Principal

Recorder: Time-Keeper : Eddie Notetaker: Navdeep Brar

Room 8

- Articulate verbally or through writing multiple ways to compose and decompose a given number
- Improve comprehension of informational text by focusing on academic language and vocabulary.
- Decrease Suspensions/Increase Attendance rates
- Focus on PLCs

			PERSON	ACTION TAKEN/COMMENTS
DISC	USSION ITEM/ Tema de Comentar	TIME/ Tiempo	RESPONSIBLE/Pers ona Responsable	MEDIDAS ADOPTADAS / COMENTARIOS

2.)) Review minutes and agenda/Revisar los minutos de revisión y agenda	5 min	Eddie	Eddie reviewed minutes and agenda. Christine motions to approve agenda. Julia seconds.
2.) ELAC Announcements/Anunc ios de ELAC	5 Min		
3.) Booster's Announcements	5 Min		Christine explained Harvest Festival talk from Boosters meeting. Church members will help with games for Harvest Festival.
4.) Principal's Announcements	5 Min.		Eddie handed out and reviewed the School Plan for Student Achievement. He asked us to review it as we will go more indepth at the next meeting.
5.) Review and Approve Safety Plan	40 Min		Eddie went over the Safety Plan's first draft; quick walk around evacuation areas.
Sign in Sheet:			

SSC Meeting on October 8, 2018

Parent Name/ Nombre de Padre	
ENO DA -	Principal
lululuaan - teacher	
Navdeed Brar - HASME	RSP-Teacher
Ohristme 12 amiren	tencur
Steven Borchers -	Keacher
Samontha Russo	Parent
	- 6. 300

